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From: Hasty, Frederick
Sent:  Thursday, July 14, 2011 7:20 PM
To: 'Robert Peltz'

Subject: Adelman v Schmidt

Bob: we are asking the Court for an extension to file our Memo of Law. It turns out that Drew is leaving
tomorrow night to go to Chicago an will not return until Monday. | leave for my annual vacation Monday
morning and will be in California until July 27th. We will ask to file the Memo of Law on July 29th. Do you

agree or disagree? Please advise.

Frederick E. Hasty, 111

Wicker, Smith, O’Hara, McCoy

& Ford, P.A.

2800 Ponce De Leon Boulevard, Suite 800
Coral Gables, FL. 33134

Phone: (305) 448-3939, Ext. 8751

Fax: (305) 441-1745
thasty@wickersmith.com -
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